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After review of the B2M LP Technical Conference transcript from July 16, 2015, B2M would
like to offer the following corrections/clarification to the transcript as distributed in order to

clarify the record.

e TRPg. 4, Line 13: * 40, 80” should read “480”

e TRPg. 10, Line 18 “Approximately late May” Mr. Smith has confirmed he should have
said “Approximately late April”

e TRPg. 12, Line 20 “2005” should read “2015”

e TR Pg. 29, Line 5 “Sagkeeng and also the Naywash” should read “Saugeen and also the

Nawash”

e TRPg.30, Line9 “Sagkeeng” should read “Saugeen”

e TR Pg. 32, Line 11 “Brewster-Milton” should read “Bruce to Milton”

e TR Pg. 33, Line 18 “there was a deferral account” should read “there was not a deferral

account”
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e TR Pg. 49, Line 7 “every five years, once every two years” should read “every five years,
rather than once every two years”

e TR Pg. 56, Lines 15-19 should be accredited to Ms. Scott not Mr. Smith

e TR Pg. 59, Line 24 “from 46” should read “from 40.6”

e TR Pg. 63, Line 12, Ms. Barragetti provided a response subject to confirmation. Ms.
Barragetti wishes to provide the following confirmation in response to Mr. Davitt’s
question

“The interim rate was just an extraction from HONI’s
transmission filings while the B2M LP COS application reflects

final cost basis for the partnership including any fluctuations in
values and additional costs incurred.”

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY ODED HUBERT

Oded Hubert
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